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Fw: court items
Janice Wilson to: John Johnson
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Janice Wilson -
Juvenile Court Office Administrator PLAINTIFF'S
770-603-4176 (fax) 19

—— Forwarded by Janice Wilson/Juvenile Court/Clayton on 04/23/2013 02:58 PM —

From: John Johnson/Juvenile Court/Clayton

To: Janice Wilson/Juvenile Court/Clayton@Clayton, Colin Slay/Juvenile Court/Clayton@Ciayton

Date: 01/17/2013 01:56 PM

Subject: Fw: court items

—— Forwarded by John Johnson/Juvenile Court/Ciayton on 01/17/2013 01:55 PM —

From: Shawn Black ST NeIi=h NS

To: John Johnson <John.Johnson@co.clayton.ga.us>
Date: 01/17/2013 12:41 PM

Subject: Re: court items

Hey, I just got your message, Colin's card and a certified letter from Gerald about how he had

tried "numerous" times to get me.

My number has not changed since 1999, yet I have gotten no voicemails or calls from Gerald.
This letter is the first I have heard from Gerald since around December 6 or 7th. I have had these
items in a bag since December 31. I'm not sure if he was contacting me on the county cell which
has been it off since December 31st or maybe he was emailing me on my deactivated county

email.

Normally I would expect more, but I have to remember who we are talking about. I do want to
say as I exit my employment that you should really look at CASA and how the fundraising
money isn't actually spent on the children. I have kept quiet about a lot while working for Gerald
just because I needed my job. Since I don't have that anymore, I'm going to point out a few

things.

uck Derby and GAL funds are spent to buy alcohol, lunches for staff that he chooses to hang

with. I have heard how special treatment was given to certain people and I closed my ears. It is
tearing your staff apart because some CASA staff gets badges (1 staff member) and also treated
different as far as coming and going as she wants without any consequences. Other staff

members are not allowed to even leave the building on certain days.

Nobody monitors the GAL account. Funds have been used to move Gerald's fumniture during the
courthouse move, paying for him to treat people to lunch, removing a boot from his car because
he parked illegally, many other things that should not be included in charity money expenditures.
I wasn't going to do this because I just wanted to be rid of all of the drama that Unit brought into
my life. However, I think it's time someone tells the truth about the program. Just like we
supposedly have 110 or more volunteers, how is that when each of four supervisors have less

than 20 volunteers each and half of them haven't been active in many months.
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If one domino isn't placed right that whole unit is going to crumble and it will never be said that

nobody knew.

I am not saying any of this to be mean or piss anyone off, just simply because when it does come
out, the whole court is going to look bad and that court is not bad at all. Clayton County Juvenile
Court is one of the best, if not, the best I have ever seen and I have been in a few of them that

boast to be some of the best.
Thanks for listening and I will get in touch with whomever I need to so that you can get these

items.
Thanks for calling and emailing. Always amazing how you get me and Colin gets me on first try

but Gerald can't.

OnJan 17, 2013, at 9:54 AM, John Johnson <Jjohn.Johnson ¢ co.clas won, 2u.1.> wrote:

Shawn u have a file and ID and court phone that we need to get asap.Please call me.
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MEMORANDUM

9163 Tara Boulevard = Jonesboro, Georgia 30236 « 770.473.5977

Date: June 7,2013
To: Investigator Allen Crenshaw, Clayton County District Attorney’s Office

CC: Chief Judge Steven Teske, Clayton County Juvenile Court
John P, Johnson I1I, Director of Juvenile Court Services

From: A. Colin Slay, Chief of Staff
Subject: Statement regarding the misuse of Guardian Ad Litem funds by Gerald Bostock

The following constitutes a chronicling of my involvement in this personnel investigation. Ifyou
have any questions, I can be reached at (770) 477-3248.

Since July 2009, I have served as the chief of staff for the Juvenile Court. I report directly to John
Johnson, Director of Juvenile Court Services. Gerald Bostock, the former child welfare services
coordinator, reported directly to me until termination of his employment on June 3, 2013.

On October 12, 2011, 1 received instructions from Mr, Johnson to investigate the receipt of monies
by Carol Gossett, a court officer at the time assigned to child welfare services, in relation to the
Guardian Ad Litem (GAL) program, a joint venture of the Juvenile Court and Clayton County
Superior Court. The scope of my instruction was to investigate how the money was collected and
the documentation process of those receipts. My investigation found that the monies associated
with the program were being collected and deposited in accordance with the 2007 Memorandum of
Understanding between the Juvenile Court and Superior Court and that there was a process for
recording those receipts. Following the investigation, Mr. Johnson requested that Mr. Bostock start
providing copies of the bank statements from the GAL account - Mr. Bostock did so, albeit on an

inconsistent basis.

In late January 2013, 1 became aware of an email a former employee, Shawn Black, sent Mr. Johnson
raising concern about how the GAL monies and other funds collected by the Friends of Clayton
County CASA (FCCC) were being spent by Gerald Bostock. Specifically, Mr. Black shared that the
funds, the primary purpose of which are to support the CASA program with volunteer recruitment,
retention and training, were being spent on meals, alcohol and other personal expenses by Mr.
Bostock. While the matter was greatly concerning, because the money in question all belongs to
FCCC, a separate non-profit organization for which we have no authority or oversight, Mr, Johnson
and I struggled with how to go about looking into the matter without overstepping our legitimate

authority.

In Jate March 2013, we were notified by Internal Audit that they would soon be conducting routine
audits of all cash handling, county-wide. Seeing this as an opportunity, on the day of our audit, Mr.
Johnson asked the auditors to look into the handling of the GAL funds since those funds were being
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collected by county employees in the child welfare services unit. The auditors interviewed Mr.
Bostock, and on April 23, 2013, Mr. Johnson was notified by Stacey Merritt, director of Internal
Audit, that the GAL funds needed further investigation due to red flags raised during her interview
of Mr. Bostock. Specifically, Ms. Merritt expressed concern about the record keeping and Mr.
Bostock's level of authority to use the funds at his discretion. Based on that and other information
received from child welfare services staff in the interim, Mr. Johnson shared the concerns with Chief
Juvenile Court Judge Steven Teske. On May 1, Judge Teske directed Mr. Johnson to request of
Chairman Turner that Internal Audit perform a more thorough audit of the GAL funds. Chairman
Turner agreed and ordered the audit. When Mr. Johnson and I notified Mr. Bostock of the pending
audit, he responded by asking what right we had to look into the matter since the money belonged
to FCCC and was not the property of the juvenile Court.

On May 23, 2013, Mr. Johnson and I met with Ms, Merritt and Leslie Moore of Internal Audit to
discuss their findings. The report showed numerous inconsistencies in record keeping and shared
concerns that Mr. Bostock was spending money on items that personally benefited him and was
doing so without any direct oversight by the FCCC board of directors, the holder of the funds.
Money was spent in restaurants and bars, to sponsor Mr. Bostock’s own softball team, and on other
questionable purchases. It was revealed that Mr. Bostock was not only given signatory authority on
FCCC’s checking account, that he had also been issued a debit card in his name for the GAL funds
and one for another FCCC bank account. That same afternoon, Mr. Johnson and I shared the report
with Judge Teske. He contacted Matt Sorenson, Superior and State Court administrator, and asked
him to advise Chief Superior Court Judge Deborah Benefield of the audit. Judge Teske, Mr, Johnson,
and ] then went to Human Resources and met with the auditor, Leslie Moore, and HR director
Renee Bright to discuss the audit. It was decided in that meeting that Judge Teske would propound
a series of questions demanding answers regarding the audit findings from Mr. Bostock. Mr.
Johnson and I delivered those questions to Mr. Bostock on May 28, 2013. We received the answers
on May 31, 2013, At that time, I demanded that Mr. Bostock surrender the FCCC debit cards and
check books. He claimed that the check books were delivered to the FCCC treasurer earlier that
week, and he only produced one debit card, drawn on the GAL account. That card was delivered to
FCCC board chair, Sabrina Crawford, when Judge Teske and I met with her on May 31, 2013, She
was made aware of the pending audit, investigation, and likelihood of adverse action against Mr.
Bostock. Judge Teske asked her to keep it all confidential.

Also, on May 31, 2013, Judge Teske and I met with DA Tracy Lawson and chief investigator Paul
Garland to share our concerns and the findings of the audit. Mrs. Lawson made the determination

to open an investigation by her office.

Mr. Bostock’s answers to the questions were determined to be insufficient, and on June 3, 2013, he
was served with a notice of intent to terminate his employment because of negligence,
incompetence, and conduct unbecoming. In the days following, we have continued to uncover
evidence of poor record keeping practices and other concerning matters, including missing cash
(cash, checks and receipts for GAL funds received in 2012, as well as checks and cash received for
the 2012 Duck Derby fundraising event were found in the credenza in Mr. Bostock’s office on June
6, 2013 - according to the receipts, $200 cash is missing ~ the money was inventoried and secured
in the Juvenile Court Clerk’s safe) and missing property that was purchased with GAL funds,
including a smart phone and digital camera. Subsequent discussions with FCCC board members
and child welfare services staff also [eads me to conclude that Mr. Bostock was intentional in his
misuse of GAL funds, and that he possibly misled FCCC board members about their responsibility to

oversee and approve expenditures.
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Based on my investigation and subsequent discussions, I believe the following persons have
information relevant to this investigation:

1. Judge Steven Teske, Chief judge, Clayton County Juvenile Court

2. John Johnson, Director of Juvenile Court Services

3. Carol Gossett, Interim Child Welfare Coordinator (former investigator for the Superior

Court GAL program), Clayton County Juvenilé Court

4. Becky Galbreath, Clayton County Juvenile Court

5. Kimberly Walker, Clayton County Juvenile Court

6. Requeral Stoutamire (Mr. Bostock’s program assistant), Clayton County Juvenile Court

7. Shelley Johnson, Clayton County Juvenile Court >

8. Annell Graniella, Clayton County Juvenile Court

9. Kimberly Walker, Clayton County Juvenile Court

10. Hawa Minor, Clayton County Juvenile Court

11. Concilia Chilumuna, Clayton County Juvenile Court

12. Sabrina Crawford, FCCC board chair

13. Stan Owen (Clayton County Sheriffs Office), FCCC board member

14. Debbie Stinson, Clayton County Juvenile Court, FCCC board member

15. Ginger Bedell, Clayton County Tax Assessor, former FCCC board member

16. Shawn Black, formerly employee of Clayton County Juvenile Court

[t should be noted that in the midst of the investigation, Judge Teske directed that all GAL funds be
paid to the Clerk of the Juvenile Court for proper accounting and to be held in trust until proper
oversight and control mechanisms could be put in place by the Juvenile Court and Clayton County
Finance. The MOU governing the GAL program has also been redrafted to remove the money from
the control of FCCC, making the Juvenile Court the receiver, and is currently awaiting approval by
the Superior Court judges. Judge Teske has also requested a meeting with the FCCC board where he
will ask for their cooperation in strengthening their oversight and governance procedures, a
requirement if the Juvenile Court is going to allow FCCC'’s affiliation with our CASA program to

continue,

Aot % - ¢/2 /2

A. Colin Slay Date
Chief of Staff
Clayton County Juvenile Court
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9163 Tara Boulevard = Jonesboro, Georgia 30236 » 770-473.5977

Date: June 12,2013
To: Carol Gosssett, Child Welfare Coordinator
CC; John P. Johnson II1, Director of Juvenile Court Services

From: A Colin Slay, Chief of Staff
Subject: Documents requested by the DA's Office

We have received a request from Deputy Chief Investigator Allan Crenshaw of the Clayton County
District Attorney's Office in connection to the ongoing investigation regarding the use of GAL funds.
Please have your staff begin collecting, Jabeling and boxing the following original documents
(please make copies of all documents for our continued use). The documents need to be ready for
delivery to Investigator Crenshaw no later than Monday, June 24, 2013. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

1. Financial records (account numbers, bank statements, draft books, receipts of expenses,
debit card numbers, etc.) of all FCCC bank accounts:

a. Friends of Clayton County CASA ,

b. Friends of Clayton County CASA DBA Guardian Ad Litem

c. Ambassadors Behind CASA
Incorporation documents, by-laws, and any governing policies of FCCC

2.

3. Dates of FCCC board meetings and all minutes or records related to those meetings

4. Listing and contact information for all past and present FCCC board members and officers

5. Information pertaining to the Hotlanta Softball League sponsorship (name of team, amount
of sponsorship, etc.)

6. Listing and contactinformation for all CASA staff
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Investigative Summary
m

S.I. Number 13-06-008

On December 6, 2013, I sent an E-mail to COLIN SLAY requesting the following:

Complete list of names, and any and all application forms of volunteers that were
involved with and served in some type of official capacity with CASA, Ambassadors
Behind CASA, Duck Derby, Friends of Clayton County CASA, etc... (I have some of the
names that are listed in the various Board sections of the GAL - Friends of CASA
Binders.)

Heritage Bank Account for Friends of Clayton County CASA, INC., DBA Guardian Ad
Litem (GAL) for year 2009, and January 1, 2010-March, 2010.

Information regarding whether Bostock was issued, or had access to a county vehicle, and
if so the unit number of the vehicle?

(E-mail attached.)

ID Data:

Colin Slay

Chief of Staff

Clayton County Juvenile Court

Clayton County Youth Development & Justice Center
9163 Tara Boulevard

Jonesboro, GA 30236

770-477-3248

Prepared by:

Allen L. Crenshaw
Deputy Chief Investigator
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Indictment Unit

Approved by:
Paul Garland
Chief Investigator

CLAYTON_000905




Case 1:16-cv-01460-ELR-WEJ Document 140-8 Filed 03/21/22 Page 1 of 6

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 23
CLAYTON JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
CASE REPORT

”

9|
-
Yl

5
ot
&

RE: SI 13-06-008

On October 4, 2013, I spoke to Deputy Chief Investigator Allen
Crenshaw regarding the investigation of Gerald Bostock, former
Clayton County Juvenile Court employee who is alleged to have
misappropriated funds from the Juvenile Court. Crenshaw advised he
had meet with John Johnson, Director of Juvenile Court Services.
Crenshaw advised he had received numerous documents and was in the
process of reviewing them. I advised Deputy Chief Crenshaw that I
would subpoena paycheck information from the Clayton County Finance
Department to identify Bostock’s bank account information. I also
advised that I would have Investigator Mike Harris conduct an
Accurint report on Bostock.

On October 7, 2013, I checked the Clayton County Criminal
Justice Information System and found a Gerald Bostock listed. He
had a date of birth of 01/13/1964 and a social security number of
254-13-7812. I printed the Incident Review screen for Bostock for
this report. I also noted that Bostock had a State of Georgia
Identification Number on his screen, indicative of an arrest in the
State of Georgia.

On October 8, 2013, at 0913 hours, I contacted Colin Slay,
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October 8, 2013

e —

Chief of Staff at the Clayton County Juvenile Court. I advised Mr.
Slay that I was assisting in the Gerald Bostock investigation and
was calling to verify Mr. Bostock’'s date of birth and social
security number. Slay verified the date of birth of as 01/13/1964
and the social security number of 254-13-7812.

I ran a criminal history request on Bostock through the
Georgia Crime Information Center, finding that it showed an open
(no disposition) Driving Under the Influence arrest on 11-26-1982
by the Lanier County Sheriff’s Office.

I provided a copy of Bostock’s Clayton County Incident Review
printout to Inv. Mike Harris, and requested an Accurint report on
Bostock.

Attached:

1.) Clayton County Incident Review Report for Gerald Bostock, date
of birth: 01/13/1964, social security number: 254-13-7812

2) State of Georgia Criminal History record for Gerald Bostock,
Georgia State Identification Number GA00856834

I.D. Data:

Colin Slay, Chief of Staff

Clayton County Juvenile Court

9163 Tara Boulevard

Jonesboro, Ga. 30236
770-473-5923
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10/07/13 CLAYTON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY DAPC12A  DAS110
09:35:06 INCIDENT REVIEW IMAGE
F—_v———

' Name RQSTOCK GERALD LYNN S | N LE# 1040029
Address ONESBORO GA 30236-3535

e REDACTED Additional Pho NONE

poB RERNGIENIE Sox M Race W Hgt 509 Wgt 185 Eyes GRN Hair BRO Marks NONE

SSN OLN/St 053224183 GA Additional OLNS YES
CCID SID 856834 FBI 580685AA9
| ==————- OF F E N § Esraorrmeamannsmec | Cur DA Prs Sup Court

OP Date Time Code Desc Dsp Case# Ct Inv Jg Clerk#

- 050605 15:40 000500 WARRANT APPL DWW |
101304 14:50 160701H BURGLARY-RESI VCT
~~ 011303 11:30 000039 INFO FOR OFFI INF

Bottom

F4=Prompt F5=Refresh Comment F9=Add Incident

F19=Criminal History F20=QW F21=Print F22= IQ F23= FQ F24= KQ

ST 13-06 -00F
0813 015 - cahedl Gl Sto - Qomenle
Count “ﬂLMAM.DOB]SS/\)
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GAQBlOllOCCAXOO.CLYX—11039864 NCIC2 20131008 10:05:05 20131008 10:05:05 268244E
Fe0 ‘

EL0i1268244EF6020R

GA031325A

THIS INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESPONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR

RECORD REQUEST FOR FBI/580685AAS. THE RECORD MAY BE OBTAINED FROM

FILES WITHIN YOUR STATE. THE INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX CONTAINS

NO ADDITIONAL DATA.

END

u*

GA0310110CCAX00.CLYX-11039863 GA-CCH 20131008 10:05:01 20131008 10:05:01 26824«
EF60

Georgia Crime Information Center
3121 Panthersville Road
Decatur, GA 30037
(404) 244-2639
Kkkkkkkhkhkhhkkrkkhhktxxx CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD *xdddkkdkdkddhhhhdddhrix

Produced on 2013-10-08

kkkkkkkhkkkhkE Rk kR AR *k kAR kkFx  Tntroduction rrkdkdkkkkkkdkkkkkkdkdokkkkdkdkkhk

This rap sheet was produced in response to the following request:

FBI Number 580685AA9

State Id Number GA00856834 (GA)

ARN 1040029

Purpose Code c

Attention BAKER/JDB/SI 13 06 008

The information in this rap sheet is subject to the following caveats:

*+THIS RESPONSE IS BEING PRODUCED FOR YOUR REQUEST SENT: 2013-10-08
(GA; 2007-08-11)

Important! Criminal history record information is obtained one of two
ways: 1) by conducting an inquiry using personal identifiers such as
name and date of birth (name search), or 2) by submitting fingerprint
cards to the Georgia Crime Information Center (GCIC). When conducting a
name search for criminal history record information, there is a
possibility that the information returned belongs to a different person
with the same, or similar, identifiers. In this case, a positive match
of the person whose criminal history record is sought regquires
submission of fingerprint cards to GCIC. When conducting a fingerprint
search for criminal history record information, the information
returned does, in fact, belong to the individual. In this case,
conducting a name search using the individual's personal identifiers
would be the same information. (GA; 2007-08-11)

When the information contained in a criminal history report causes an
adverse employment or licensing decision the individual, business or
agency making the decision must inform the applicant of all information
pertinent to the decision. The disclosure must include information that
a criminal history record check was conducted, the specific contents of
the record and the effect the record had upon the decision. Failure to
provide all such information to the person subject to the adverse
decision is a misdemeanor offense under Georgia law. Additionally, any
unauthorized dissemination of this record or information herein also
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violates Georgia law. The plea of nolo contendere may be considered a
conviction for some purposes: however, except as otherwise provided by
law, it shall not be used against the defendant in any other court as a
conviction or admission of guilt or for the purpose of effecting any
civil disqualification of the defendant to hold public office, to vote,
to serve upon any jury, or any other civil disqualification imposed
upon a person convicted of any offense under the laws of this state.
(GA; 2007-08-11)

In the event that identifiers are not clearly associated to a specific

cycle, the information is most likely non-fingerprint based information
received from the Department of Corrections at the time of release from

incarceration. (GA; 2007-08-11)

hkkkkhk kXA AR AR A A A*Ahkkkkkkk* TDENTIFICATION Fhkkkkkkkkrkdrrkhhkhdkdkhhdhhdkx

Subject Name (s)

BOSTICK, GERALD LYNN (2007-08-08)
JARRY, (aKA) (2007-08-08)

Subject Description

FBI Number State Id Number
580685AA% GA00856834

Social Security Number

REDACTED (2007-08-08)

Sex Race

Male (1982-11-26) White (1982-11-26)

Height Weight Date of Birth

5110" (1982-11-26) 155 (1982-11-26) REDACTED (2007-08-08)
Hair Color Eye Color

Brown (1982-11-26) Hazel (1982-11-26)

Place of Birth
JAPAN (1982-11-26)

III Record 850

Akkkhhkhk kA kR A Ik Rk Rk kkkk*  CRIMINAL HISTORY rxkkkdkkkdkdkhkhrihddhrhdhddrd

mmmmmmz=========z===== QTN 99008907690 (Cycle 1 of 1) e S Y T T T T T T

Offender Tracking Number (OTN) 99008907690
Earliest Event Date 1982-11-26
Offense Date 1982-11-26
Arrest SRF 26891352

Arrest (Cycle 1)

Arrest Date 1982-11-26

Case Number

Arresting Agency GAQ0860000 LANIER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
Subject's Name BOSTICK, GERALD LYNN

Arrest Type Adult
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Charge
Charge Tracking Number
Charge Literal
Statute
State Offense Code
Severity

Magistrate

Magistrate Agency
Magistrate Action
Magistrate Action Date

990089076590-1
DUI - DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL

40-6-391(A) (1); GA
5404
Misdemeanor

GAGCICO000 (GEORGIA CRIME INFORMATION CENTER)
TIME EXPIRED RESTRICTION
2013-07-01

Akkkkhkhkkhhkkhkkkkdkkxxk%k* TNDEX OF AGENCIES *¥kkhdkkkhkhkhkkhkhdhhhhhdhkhkk

Agency

Address

LANIER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE; GA0860000;
SHERIFF

100 MAIN STREET
LAKELAND, GA 316350000

* % * END OF RECORD * * * U#*

CLAYTON_000931




Case 1:16-cv-01460-ELR-WEJ Document 140-9 Filed 03/21/22 Page 1 of 3

PLAINTIFF'S = §
EXHIBIT &3

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 4.5

CLAYTON JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Investigative Summary

S.I. Number 13-06-008

On Thursday, December 12, 2013, I received an email from Colin Slay regarding the

2013 Duck Derby Intakes binder. He advised that there was not a 2013 Duck Derby, so there is

no binder.

ID Data:

A. Colin Slay

Chief of Staff

Clayton County Juvenile Court
9163 Tara Boulevard
Jonesboro, Ga. 30236
770-477-3248

colin.slay@co.clayton.ga.us
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Prepared by:
Allen L. Crenshaw
Deputy Chief Investigator

Indictment Unit

Approved by:

Paul Garland

Chief Investigator
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Re: 2013 Duck Derby Intakes Binder
Colin Slay

to:

Allen Crenshaw

12/12/2013 01:27 PM

Show Details

History: This message has been replied to.
There wasn't a Duck Derby this year -- it was canceled.

A. Colin Slay
Chief of Staff
Clayton County Juvenile Court

Clayton County Youth Development & Justice Center
9163 Tara Boulevard

Jonesboro, GA 30236

770.477.3248
htto://www.claytoncountyga.gav/courts/juvenile-court

Empowering the Community | Restoring Families

----- Allen Crenshaw/District Attorney Office/Clayton wrote: -----
To: Colin Slay/Juvenile Court/Clayton@Clayton

From: Alien Crenshaw/District Attorney Office/Clayton

Date: 12/12/2013 11:40AM

Subject: 2013 Duck Derby Intakes Binder

Colin,

I need to review the 2013 Duck Derby Intakes binder. I have the 2012 In my possession.
Thanks,

Allen L. Crenshaw

Deputy Chief Investigator
Indictment Unit

Office of the District Attorney
Clayton Judicial Circuit

Harold R. Banke Justice Center
Fourth Floor

9151 Tara Boulevard
Jonesboro, Ga. 30236
770-477-4585 (Direct)
678-898-4807 (CELL)
770-477-4577 (FAX)

ATTENTION: E-Mail Recipients!! This e-mail communication may contain or have attached confidential
information, related to an individual, and intended solely for the addressee. Do not read, copy or
disseminate this communication (other than to return it to the sender) unless you are the intended
addressee. If you have received this message in error, please return the e-mail to the sender or call the
sender, and delete the message from your e-mailbox.

file:///C:/Users/allen.crenshaw/AppData/Local/ Temp/notes256C9A/~web3883.htm 1/9/2014
CLAYTON_000916
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Investigative Summary
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S.I. Number 13-06-008

On Friday, the 31st day of January, 2014, I prepared and sent an E-mail to Colin Slay
requesting some information related to the investigation involving Bostock.

I requested to whom would be the point of contact for the individual(s) that could provide
me documentation related to the cases that a judge ordered CASA intervention, and payments
received. Ialso requested an update on the missing GAL bank statemeants, if they had been
recovered. The missing records are as follows: January, 2011, May-June, 2012, and September -

October, 2012,

ID Data:

A. Colin Slay

Chief of Staff

Clayton County Juvenile Court
9163 Tara Boulvard

Jonesboro, Ga. 3023770-477-3248
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

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
CLAYTON JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

lnvesﬁgative Summal_'x
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S.I. Number 13-06-008

On Friday, the 31st day of January, 2014, I received an E-mail response from Colin Slay,

this regarding my request for the point of contact for information on the information on all
CASA intervention cases, and if the missing GAL bank account statements have been located.
Mr. Slay advised that Carol Gossett is the best contact for facilitating the information on
the CASA information, as well as, the bank statements. He added that he did not believe that the
bank statements have been located, and added that he will forward the E-mail to Carol Gossett.

(see attached E-mail)

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
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OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 27 *©
CLAYTON JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Investigative Summa

S.I. Number 13-06-008
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On Friday, December 6, 2013, I sent an email to Colin Slay requesting the following:

L] Minutes for the Friends of Clayton County CASA, Inc meetings from July 20,
2011, to such time that Gerald Bostock was terminated from his employment with
Clayton County.

L Minutes for the Friends of Clayton County CASA, Inc (Duck Derby Meetings),
meetings September, 14, 201 1, to such time Gerald Bostock was terminated from
his employment with Clayton County.

ID Data:

A. Colin Slay

Chief of Staff

Clayton County Juvenile Court
9163 Tara Boulevard
Jonesboro, Ga. 30236
770-477-3248
colin.slay@co.clayton. ga.us

Prepared by:

Allen L. Crenshaw
Deputy Chief Investigator
Indictment Unit

Approved by:

Paul Garland
Chief Investigator
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From: Anthony Slay </O=CLAYTONCOUNTY GA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANTHONY SLAY57B>

To: Dennis Baker

Sent: 12/4/2013 10:16:34 PM

Subject: Re: Bostock Investigation

PLAINTIFF'S 6
EXHIBIT ¢

oF
R

Q|

That would be great. Thank you Dennis.

A. Colin Slay
Chiefl of Stall
Clayton County Juvenile Court

Clayton County Youth Development & Justice Center
9163 Tara Boulevard

Jonesboro, GA 30236

770.477.3248

Empowering the Community | Restoring Families

On Dec 4, 2013, at 5:15 PM, "Dennis Baker" <Dennis. Baker(@co.clavton.ga.us> wrote:

Colin,

Allen Crenshaw and I meet on Friday to go over the bank records we have received and to see if there is any
further investigative processes we need to take. May I can you after that meeting to give you a further
update?

Thanks
Dennis

J. Dennis Baker

Chief, Special Investigations and Services
Office of the District Attorney

Clayton Judicial Circuit

Harold R. Banke Justice Center

9151 Tara Boulevard 4th Floor
Jonesboro, Ga. 30236

770-477-3463 desk

Colin Slay---12/04/2013 05:05:11 PM---Hello Dennis, [ was checking to see if there was any update on the
investigation. Mr. Bostock has fi

From: Colin Slay/Juvenile Court/Clayton

To: "Dennis Baker" <Dennis. Baker(@co.clayton ga.us>
Date: 12/04/2013 05:05 PM

Subject: Bostock Investigation

Hello Dennis,

CLAYTON_013144
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I'was checking to see if there was any update on the investigation. Mr. Bostock has filed an
EEOC complaint.

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
To: Dennis Johnson
Sent: 12/4/2013 10:00:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: Bostock Investigation
PLAINTIFF'S ~§
EXHIBIT 3
Dennis, please disregard. Thi for th ! i 29 -
i gard. This was meant for the DA's office. I apologize.
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

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colin Slay" <Colin.Slay(@)co.clayton.ga.us>

Date: December 4, 2013 at 4:59:37 PM EST

To: "Dennis Johnson" <Dennis.Johnson(@co.clayton. ga.us>
Subject: Bostock Investigation

Dennis,

I was checking to see if there is any update on the investigation. Mr. Bostock has filed an EEOC complaint.
Thanks.

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
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